
INTERNATIONAL SECURITY 
 

 

• Aerospace Industries Association of America www.aia-aerospace.org  
• Air Force Association  www.afa.org  
• Association of the United States Army  www.ausa.org  
• British American Security Information  www.basicint.org    
• Brookings Institution http://www.brookings.edu/ 
• Business Executives for National Security Policy  www.bens.org  
• CDI Online http://www.cdi.org 
• Center for Security Policy  www.centerforsecuritypolicy.org/  
• CNA Corporation http://www.cna.org 
• Commission on Human Security www.humansecurity-chs.org/  
• ConflictNet http://www.jca.apc.org/~y-okada/igc/conflictnet/  
• Council of Defense and Space Industry Associations (CODSIA)  www.codsia.org  
• DeticaDFI http://www.deticadfi.com 
• EAI Corporation http://www.eaicorp.com 
• EastWest Institute http://www.iews.org/ 
• Eurasia Group http://www.eurasiagroup.net 
• Federal Bureau of Investigation http://www.fbi.gov 
• Federation of American Scientists www.fas.org  
• General Accounting Office www.gao.gov  
• Geneva Center for Security Policy   www.gcsp.ch    
• Gerson Lehrman Group http://www.glgroup.com 
• Humpty Dumpty Institute http://www.thehdi.org/ 
• Institute for Defense Analyses http://www.ida.org 
• International Atomic Energy Agency www.iaea.org  
• International Committee of the Red Cross www.icrc.org/eng  
• International Criminal Police Organization (INTERPOL) www.interpol.int/  
• International Peace Institute http://www.ipacademy.org 
• London Economics International LLC http://www.londoneconomics.com 
• Marina Corps Association  www.mca-marines.org  
• McKinsey & Company Inc http://www.mckinsey.com 
• Military Operations Research Society  www.mors.org  
• National Committee on American Foreign Policy http://www.ncafp.org 
• National Defense Industrial Association  www.ndia.org  
• North Atlantic Treaty Organization http://www.nato.int 
• Pearson Peacekeeping Centre www.peaceoperations.org  
• RAND Corporation http://www.rand.org 
• SIPRI  www.sipri.org/  
• Small Arms Survey www.smallarmssurvey.org  
• Stimson Center http://www.stimson.org 
• Stockholm International Peace Research Institute http://www.sipri.org 
• The Security Council www.un.org/Docs/sc/  
• The United Nations Department of Peacekeeping Operations 

www.un.org/Depts/dpko/dpko/home.shtml  
• The United Nations Office for Drug Control and Crime Prevention 

www.unodc.org/ 
• U.S. Central Intelligence Agency www.cia.gov 
• U.S. Department of Defense  www.defenselink.mil  
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• U.S. Department of Homeland Security http://www.dhs.gov/dhspublic/index.jsp 
• U.S. Institute for Peace  www.usip.org  
• U.S. Intelligence Community  www.intelligence.gov  
• U.S. State Department  www.state.gov   
• United Nations Disarmament Page http://disarmament.un.org/  
• United Nations Institute for Disarmament Research www.unidir.org  
• United Nations Security Council http://www.un.org/sc 
• United States Naval Institute  www.usni.org  
• Women in International Security http://wiis.georgetown.edu 
• World Security Institute http://www.worldsecurityinstitute.org 
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